
Dward ATCB 

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology [oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: 04/03/2007 4:48 PM
To: hotline@atcb.com
Subject: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 160333)

04/04/07

Inquiry:  
Gentlemen - We are seeking ''''Permit But Ask'''' guidance for FCC ID: PHX-
PCC2510. The device is a Part 27 notebook PC card with a total channel power of 
1.6W and with a duty cycle of 9.16% for an average power of 143mW feeing a 
claimed max 7dBi antenna. The device is operating under 27.5(i) in the frequency 
range of 2496-2690 MHz with an actual frequency range between 2499-2687MHz. 
Proposed emission designators for this device are 4M96W7D and 5M48W7D. The 
device uses an external 7dBi antenna capability for mobile rf considerations and an
internal device antenna for portable rf exposure considerations. SAR data and 
measured MPE data are provided. 
 
Response:  
installation / operating instructions mentions WiFi use - is that part of this PC Card package? 
  
assuming WiFi is not "on board" the PC Card, this FCC ID is hereby approved for initial e-filing upload 
- please notify within this inq. no. and await final approval to grant before completing application processing 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
Do not reply to this message. Please select the Reply to an Inquiry Response link 
from the OET Inquiry System to add any additional information pertaining to this 
inquiry. 


